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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: M-1980-244 / McKenzie Pit Notice of Problem/Possible Violation

1 message

Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com> Mon, Nov 1, 2021 at 7:06 PM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>, John Paul Ary <jp@arycorp.com>
Cc: Michael Cunningham <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>, Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com>

Tim,

 

There has been an oversight on this annual report and my apologies.  I was unaware we were mining fill dirt from the property.  Below is a photo of
the mining activities and attached are reports that shows the most recent sales of the material. 
Would you like me to go in there and update the
report?


Again, I apologize for the oversight and appreciate your guidance in correcting this.
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Jodi Schreiber

 

839 Mackenzie Ave., Canon City, CO 81212 

Office (719)
275-3264 | Mobile (719) 529-0916

jodi@arycorp.com

 

“Success is not final, failure is not fatal; it is the courage to continue that counts. ”

      –Winston Churchill

 

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us> 

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 11:01 AM

To: John Paul Ary <jp@arycorp.com>

Cc: Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com>; Michael Cunningham <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>

Subject: M-1980-244 / McKenzie Pit Notice of Problem/Possible Violation

 

WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the "From" field.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

 

John Paul,

 

Attached for your records is a copy of the subject letter for your records.  Note: I have copied Jodi as well.

 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.


 

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist III - Engineering

 

[I am working remotely - please call me at 303-328-5229]

 

 

P 303.866.3567 x8169  |  F 303.832.8106  |  C 303.328.5229

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us  |   https://drms.colorado.gov
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2 attachments

Cost of Sales Report.pdf

3K

Cost of Sales Report (1).pdf

3K
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Items: 10002 As Of: 9/30/2021 Status: All New Page for each Item: No Report each individual Location: No
Cost of Sales Report Page 1

Fremont Paving and Redi Mix, Inc. 11/1/21 07:53
11/1/2021 L3000  21.2.1.210716

-------------------- Month -------------------- --------------------- Year ---------------------
Item Description Cost Units Sales Cost G/M % Units Sales Cost G/M %
10002 Fill Dirt/Topsoil 0.00 23.460 0.00 100.00 1385.320 0.00 100.00

0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00



Items: 10002 As Of: 8/31/2021 Status: All New Page for each Item: No Report each individual Location: No
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
10002 Fill Dirt/Topsoil 0.00 242.960 0.00 100.00 1361.860 0.00 100.00

0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
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